201 S. MAIN ST. Ph: (979) 798-2489
BRAZORIA, TEXAS 77422 Fax: (979) 798-2018

November 30, 2023

Brazoria County Engineering Department
Matt Hanks, JD, PE

451 N. Velasco, Suite 230

Angleton, TX 77515

Via email: matth@brazoriacountytx.gov

Dear Mr. Hanks,

The City of Brazoria would like to request an interlocal agreement with Brazoria County to dig
the ditch and set new culverts on Brazos Street. The owner will purchase culverts and replace
the concrete drive. The attached drawings indicate the area that we need assistance with.

We would appreciate any assistance that you can provide.

Sincerely,

0l goa Dbl

Clissa Mills
City Secretary

ec: David Linder, Precinct 4 County Commissioner
via email.: davidl@brazoriacountytx.gov

City Of The Histor
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Tricia Simmons

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Erin Nolan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sign installation help

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Tricia, we seem to need more help with signs. Truck route signs to be exact.
We are experiencing quite a few 18 wheelers not using the approved truck route, and this is causing issues on
our small streets. Almost had another one roll over yesterday.

We are needing a Truck route sign installed at these locations :
AVE L and 171 as you come into town from Angleton.

171 as you enter Danbury from Liverpool just before AVE A
Main Street and 5% street

We are needing NOT a Truck Route signs installed at these locations:
AVE D and 5% Street
1%t street and 208

If you need more information, please let me know. Clint stopped by City Hall the other day, and | mentioned
to him that | would be requesting this.

Thank you,
Sue Powell
Mayor City of Danbury TX

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




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
= AVE Land 171 as you come into town from Angleton.
~ 171 as you enter Danbury from Liverpool just before AVE A
- Main Street and 5% street

We are needing NOT a Truck Route signs installed at these locations:
- AVE D and 5% Street
- 1%t street and 208

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
To: ~ Tricia Simmons

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
= AVE L and 171 as you come into town from Angleton.
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
laws of the State of Texas."




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
— AVE D and 5% Street
- 15t street and 208

If you need more information, please let me know. Clint stopped by City Hall the other day, and | mentloned
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
- Main Street and 5 street

We are needing NOT a Truck Route signs installed at these locations:
— AVE D and 5% Street
- 1% street and 208

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Utility Supervisor; Erin Nolan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Interlocal request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Tricia, the City of Danbury would like to submit an interlocal request for help at our Waste Water
Treatment plant, located at 1600 AVE L.

We need help with reestablishing the drainage ditches that are located at the plant. We also need to replace
the cement culverts that are located on the turnaround drive inside the plant.

If you need more information for this request, please let me know.

thank you in advance,

Sue Powell

Mayor City of Danbury TX

979-922-1551 ext 4

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




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: L. 2025

Property Owner Name: 'S‘(W’\( Whans Jr‘\"ﬂ\ /8 L V N WDM N
Address where culverts are to be set: __} 2 LQ WCLChCL)ﬂ’m}U
Contact Number: qflq - q C[Ol 72 Sq L)‘D

Fmail Address: _ () ine, @ Drel ) Al

Number oulverts requested: A""

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: QX)(YQ W TrucXi rCA)

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material.**

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date given to FPM: 7/ / " / 23
' f ’
Size required: 15 x ¢4 &Mleam out port needed? /4

Number required: / Date culverts set on property:

Is the area marked? &S! ‘jé QHZH% zz'&(ug[ té an jﬁ‘ﬂl&\,‘(’ 5; 3 %.:‘_W\

Date request sent to county:

City Official Signature

v ¥

1304 Monument Dr. %de, TX 77541 * (979)233-1




Tricia Simmons

From: Julie Guevara <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:47 PM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TOWN OF HOIDAY LAKES
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

TO ENGINEER-INTERLOCALS

GOOD AFTERNOON, THE TOWN OF HOLIDAY LAKES IS REQUESTING FOR CULVERTS TO BE SET ON THE FOLLOWING
ADDRESS.

Location: 106 FLANAGAN LN HOLIDAY LAKES, TX. 77515.

Name and Contact Number:
MIGUEL ANGEL & MAYRA CONTRERAS 832-370-1526

Number of Culverts: 5 CULVERT (1) IS ADD ON AN EXISTING & (4) IS NEW SETTING

Diameter of Culverts: 18"

Thank You,

Julia Guevara

Town of Holiday Lakes
Utility/Court Clerk

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resou
County's policies on the use of County provided technology.
system by any County employee or official may be considere
laws of the State of Texas.




